



MURCHISON
LAW FIRM, PLLC

325 North St. Paul Street
Suite 2700
Dallas, Texas 75201

PH: 214-716-1923

PIPELINELEGAL.COM

December 8, 2022

Mr. Alan K. Mayberry
Associate Administrator, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
East Building, 2nd Floor
Washington, DC 20590

Via Email: Alan.Mayberry@DOT.gov
Via FedEx Overnight Delivery

Re: Enable Mississippi River Transmission, LLC ("Respondent")
CPF No. 4-2022-047-NOPV ("NOPV")

Dear Mr. Mayberry:

Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 190.243, Respondent submits the attached Petition for Reconsideration of the Final Order issued on November 10, 2022, in the referenced case. By letter dated November 17, 2022, Respondent requested additional time to file this Petition. By letter dated November 21, 2022, your office granted Respondent's request to set the due date for filing this Petition as December 9, 2022. Respondent is submitting this Petition for Reconsideration in hard copy and electronic format and requests that it be included in the case file.

Please note that the two attachments to Exhibit 2 to the Petition for Reconsideration contain proprietary confidential commercial information that Respondent keeps private, and same are submitted to PHMSA in expectation of protection from disclosure pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(4) and/or the Critical Infrastructure Information Act of 2002. If any or both of the two attachments to Exhibit 2 become subject to a FOIA request in the future, Respondent respectfully requests that PHMSA notify Respondent and follow the agency's procedures pursuant to 49 C.F.R. Part 7, Subpart C.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions you might have regarding this filing. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Roina Baker
Counsel for Respondent



Know what's below.
Call before you dig.



MURCHISON
LAW FIRM, PLLC

Mr. Alan K. Mayberry
December 8, 2022
Page 2

cc: Bryan Lethcoe, Director, Southwest Region (Via Email: Bryan.Lethcoe@dot.gov)
Ian Curry (Via Email: Ian.Curry@DOT.gov)
PHMSA Office of Chief Counsel (Via Email: phmsachiefcounsel@dot.gov)
S. Sjulín (Via Email: Susie.Sjulin@EnergyTransfer.com)
H. Slinkard (Via Email: Heidi.Slinkard@EnergyTransfer.com)
Vince Murchison (Via Email: Vince.Murchison@Pipelinelegal.com)



Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

The Pipeline & Energy Authority